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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.comsg>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 4:30 PM

To: Jenny Lim; assignments; SUR

Cc LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima
Attachments: 10092019154109.zip

Dear Jenny.

As requested, we will appoint LKK to survey the vehicle

Dear Shiau Chan.

Please arrange to survey the vehicle at Lal Huat
Excess: nil

Warmeas! Regards

Janny Lew

Clamms Dwision

Umited Overseas Insurance Lirmited

3 Arson Road. #28-01 Springleal Towe:. Singapore 07908

Main +(B5) 6222 TT33 | DID » i35) 6450 832G | Fax ~ {65} 537 3568 | Emal » pnnylewSium com &g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recaiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained. shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse, copy
disclose, distribute or retain the information In any way that amounts to @ breach of confidentiality If you are not the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this amail from your compulter system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nar any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarly
represent the opinion of UOB or any antity in the UOB Group

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:lenny lim @&laih
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September, 2019 3:48 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima

Dear Jenny

We refer to the above matter.

Please can you arrange to survey our client's vehicle no. EN 22277
Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.

Thank you.

Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel 64538110

Fax: 64596267



Shiau Chan !LI{KAutu!

From: WONG JOSEPHINE <josephinewong@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 February 2020 11:04 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto);, assignments

Cc LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima  Our ref: M11D08071909

Without Prejudice

Dear Shiau Chan

We agree with your revise preliminary of added supplementary and check items.
Our reference no s M11D08071909.

Thanks

Josephine Wong

Exgculive
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anson Road £28-01 Spongleal Towsr, Singapore 072809
Main « (85) 6222 7733 | DID « (85) 8480 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3868 | Email + josephinewongiEuoi.com.sg

UOEB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any persan receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the infarmation as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disciose, distribute or retain the infarmation in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranieed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the conlents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity In the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 1:12 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uol.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; WONG JOSEPHINE
<josephinewong@uol.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of EN 222T,
Kindly approve on supplementary & check items and advise us the claim reference.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email; slewse@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4n8933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@upi.co >
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:26 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@|kkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

1



Shiau Chan !LI{KAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuta)

Sent: Thursday, 20 February 2020 1:12 PM

To: LEW JENNY: assignments; WONG JOSEPHINE

Cc LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima
Attachments: CSUOI19016102Kqf3(2) pdf; EN222 SUPP pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed herewith 2™ preliminary advice of EN 222T.
Kindly approve on supplementary & check items and advise us the claim reference.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handlir

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@ kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #o2-25 | S(q089y33)

Fram; LEW JENNY <jennylew @uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ilkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto,com>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please proceed with repair authorisation at $518,809 80
Excess: Nil

Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution
The claim yet to registered

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spnngleal Tower, Singapore 078809
Main +{65) 6222 7733 | DID + (B5) 8450 5329 | Fax » (B5) 8327 3888 | Email » [prnwiswiluol com 69

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the informalion as confidential and nol MIsUse, Copy.
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. if you are not the intended
recipient, please delele all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannol be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this emall may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com)
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September, 2019 2:14 PM
To: LEW JIENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
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51 UREAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA U1 INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (0651 62863561 FAX | 10&5) 625864315

Your Ref: TBA Date: 20" February 2020
QOur Ref: CS/UOI19 2

The Motor Claims Department
United Oversea | ance
Attn: Jenny

Dear Sirs'Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO__EN 222T .

We thank you for the instruction on _10/09/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 11/09/2019 at the premises of M/s LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : S$20.280.80 (EST $19.389.80 + 891.00
Revised Estimate Amount : 55 19 CLUSIVE CK&S
“Check” Items Amount : S8 -
Market Value : 83 $2.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value : 88 58.686.00 .
Nett Value : S§ 23.314.00 .
Description of Damage: ki
The vehicle sustained damages at the =
rear and front portion. r | —
e

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
The vehicle repair on part by part basis.
Recommendation days of repair: 24 days.
i a ve e items.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

—_— e - —_—,_,.. e

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:37 FM
To: Jenny Lim

Ce: SUR

Subject: QD VEHICLE EN 222T (DOA: 05/09/2019)
Dear Jenny,

As spoken with you.
As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle EN 222T (Excess NIL).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lud

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: slewse@lkkauto com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 5:26 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); assignments

Ce: LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima
Attachments: Q0D Templatezip

Dear Shiau Chan,

Flease proceed with repair authorisation at $518,809.80
Excess: Nil

Enclose the discharge voucher for client due execution
The claim yet to registered.

Warmes! Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Division

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleal Towet, Singapore 078308
Main - (65] 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 6490 8329 | Fax « (B5) 6227 3860 | Email + o ewilug) Com s

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this emall and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. I you are not the inlended
recipient, please delete all copies of this emall from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guarantoed,
neithar UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarlly
represant the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Shiau Chan [LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September, 2019 2:14 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 2227 / Toyota Estima

Dear Jenny,

Kindly provide us the claim reference of above mentioned.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKEK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: fi256-3561 | email: siewsci@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:13 PM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkaut >
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uol.com.sg>; SUR <sur@l|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima



Shiau Chan {LKKAutu!

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 2:13 PM

To: 'LEW JENNY', assignments

Ce: 'LEE KATIE; SUR

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima
Attachments: CSUOI19016102Kgf3.pdf; EN222 EST.pdf

Dear Jenny,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of EN 222T.
The vehicle repair on part by part basis.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@ | kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4715
Blk 51. Pnva Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933]

Fram: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 September 2019 10:52 AM

To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 222T / Toyota Estima

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: gssignments@lkkauto com | fax: Ga56-4315
Blk 51. Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | ${408933)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew @uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 4:30 PM

To: lenny Lim <jenny lim@laihuat.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; SUR ri@|kkauto.com>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Request for Survey (OD) - EN 2227 / Toyota Estima

Dear Jenny,



FTWL ..
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S1 UBEAVE 1, #01.-2¢ PAYA UBT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX 1 (068) 6256431
Your Ref: TBA Date: 11" September 2019

Our Ref: CS/UOI19016102/Kqd3

The Motor Claims Department
United Oversea Insurance

Attn: Jenny
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO___EN 222T

We thank you for the instruction on _10/09/2019

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 11/09/2019 at the premises of M/s LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) and have
the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 19.380.80 .

Revised Estimate Amount :S% 17.051.00 .

*Check™ ltems Amount :S§ 1.758.80 ;

Market Value :S% 82.000.00 .

LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% 58.686.00 .

Nett Value :S% 23.314.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages at the
rear and front portion.

Comments/ Present Status:;

Damages consistent.

Repair cost economical.

The vehicle repair on part by part basis.

Recommendation days o ir: 2
Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor
Dave Of Accigent
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/Stale of Loss
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DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mama Of Registered Owner
MRIC No

Email Address

Mabile Phone Na
Altarnalive Phona Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Model

Exact Purposea lor which vehicle was baing used at
time of acciden!

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vahicle?

If No, Plaase state actlon to ba (aken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Hame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Nole Number

Drivar

MName of Drvar

NRIC Mo

Diate Of Birth

Decupation

Cate Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gander

Maobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMall Address

EN222T

LIN TING

SA200729F
TINGLTEGMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +£5-092730273
OTHERS-92730273

TOYOTA

ESTIMA AERAG-2.4 PREMILM (A)
ERIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

COMPREHEMNSIVE
NO
DHOM1 10137351406

LIM TING

SH200729F

16/01/1882

INDCOR

03/06/2003

16 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-92730273

OTHERS-92730273
TINGLT ; GMAIL.COM



Arrees 27 CLAYMDRE ROAD #07-02
Pastcode 29544

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company NO

I Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWHNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Drivers Own

Vehicle

Inswrance Company of Driver's ODwn Vehicle

Geneml Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidant CHAIMN COLLISION
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any forgign vehicle involved In this accidenl? YES

Forelgn Vehicle Registration Number JPR4455 (PRIVATE CAR)
Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicla) 3

involved in the acciden]

Was any bady mjured in the Accidert? NO

Was any injured convayed to hospilal by ,

ambulance? o

Was any other material or property damaged?® YES

| have bean approachad by unknown personis) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) |

Details of Police Action

Was the acoident repored to the police? NOD

If Yes Pleasae state which Polica Station

Was notice of nlended Prosecution given’? NO

If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER 7O SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachmeant? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Mumber JPR&455
Vehicle MakeModellCalowur

Details Of Properties

Yehicle Calegory PRIVATE CAR

MNama of Dnver
NRIC/Passport Mumbsar
Cantacl Numbar
Addrass
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Maiure Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Page 2 of 18



Vehicle Regsiration Number SHT335%
Vehicle Maka/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Wehicle Calegory TAXI
Mama ol Drivar

MRIC/Passport Number

Caniact Number

Address

Postcode

Ingurance Company Nams

Mature OFf Damage

No. Of Passanger (Including Driver)

Page 3ol 18



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

-

Plesis taport gorractly the details of the sccident (o ipesd L the claim process

. This Form musl e corrpls i 1! EFEhry
. Iintrertian proweded must be a truthiul and sceyrate as possible Ary willul missepresentation of withinalding af materisl

facts may allow insurance companies to mepudiate poiley Rabiity.

. The msue and acceptance of this Farm by inursnce companies i not an admission of policy lisbiity an the aart f the inunce

companies.

Pty I LAk DOLINE M FETEITR WD LTHE FEMic CAF Iy eRRaTinn

. The report wil be lorwatded by the Insurers of the BIA Retords Management Centie establlshed by the General insurande

Assocition of Singapore [GIA] for archiving snd that copies of this report will for & fee be made availabie upon appbcation by
interestad partine

. By the lodgmant of this report to the inurers, you hereby consert to the srchiving al Ihi report at the canire and 1o copjes of

i report beng made avilabie sforessid
Coraent undet the Personal Dots Protection Act (PORA)
J undaritand, scknowindge, agrer and consent that-

ia) My insures, mmy wiorkshop snd the General Insurance Asioclation of Singapore {"GIA®| may/are permitted to callect, use.
disciose andfor process my personat data/pereonal informatian set out jn this [form| and sny other pernonal informanon
pravided by me or pessessad by my insurer (collectively the "Personal information” | and d(sclose 2nd trandfes wich
Persoral information to all ingurer|s) who hove insured vehicke(s) involved in this accident [0l iInsureris) who have irtured
veticie(1] invelved in this sccident shall be collectively referred to a1 the “Tmiurers” |, the murery’ Yawyersflios firme, the
Wonetary Authatity of Singapers and any relsvant government agency/suthority (sueh ad the police|, for the purposels)
of

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my clikim inchiding The settlerment of the cialms end any Fecessary
investigations relating to the clairny.,

i) ivvestigating the sccident sndfor my claims;
JiH]) carryirg out and/or desling with my instructions or responding 10 sy enguiries by me,

{iv] sdmmstering my clakms (including the maifing of correspondence, HATEMENTE, INVOICES, "BRONTE OF NOLICES 1O e,
which could nvolve ducdosure of certain personst dala about me 1o bring about delivery of the same =1 well 24 on the
eulnrnal cover of envolopes/mall packages|; and /o

{w) compiyirg with applcibibh law in administerng, processng. handiing and/ar dealing with rmy claim (collectively the
“Purposss”)

(b} &) Insureiis) wha hive insured vehiciel) imeolved in this sccegent and the insurers’ lwyery/law firms, may/sre permited
to collect, wie, diciowe and/or process rry Personal Information for one o mone of the above Purpases. snd

(el my Personal Infarmation may/can be distiosed by any ol the Insurers andfor GUA to their third party service prowdors of
agents{inciuding ther mwyeriflow firm), which may be oted outade of Singapore, for ane of mare of the above Purpoue

{d)  my Personal information will slsa be collected snd ussd o compile clilms history lor the purpase o fraod detection,
iwestigation and managemeont in present and sl future cisirm

{#)  the mformation s wollected wndes (d) above may be shared [ disdoled

I to sl inswrers andfor sy obhir Third partes that RSt m evaluating, imvestgstmg. controfing or managing fraud,
regulators, w enforoement and government agencies @ resomatly requined for the purpeses stated, or

(H) o complying with reauirsment under #ny regulstions. laws o court orden

PolicyNolaer's Sgnature Orver's Sgratink Rrparring Cantre Fersanend s bqratare
Date & Time: (0 {adl 14 {1 diiven o pust e poticyhoided) Mare

OstehTme O & [uA] )] MRIC/FIN too m&

(H " bt el
{-o® ?M
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
Wi  A¥iiae  alaag B¥e (wsodla-ds)iminves
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DECLARATION
e declare the foregoing particulars ang true in ewery Tecpect

A A

Peleyholder s Gigrturs Divied & SIgriaTure upmrrr' Cantin 'Sd‘ﬁllufl
Dade & Trre nh{qﬂll |4 (H driver & not the poikyheider| mm
Date & Thine ::-L.,} gq‘ 19 wmm

(2 2Dpun

- SOpraa
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Police Report Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Folice Stahion Of Cngin

Orchard NP C

51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 238572
Tel No. 1800-73599490

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRON0GE 126

AU

told

fimpon Mo T a0 1908 0EE 128

| Station Diary Ne
127

Vide Raport No

LIN TING | 27 CLAYMORE ROAD #07-02 SINGAPORE 229544
ID Type / ID No | Contact No . -
NRIC NO / S8200726F Hame/Office Mobile: 92730273
Nationality Email o
SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex Age Date of Binh- | Type of Informant

Female |37 16/01/1982 Driver

Race Language J Institution / School Name
Chinese =~ =~

Oecupation Diriving Licance Information

Housewie Class 3 Date of Expiry.

Nomelnjury

| Type of Location,
Straight Road

Date/Time of
Accident.

13:20

Type of

A Foreign Vehicle
Location

Along Road 1

BUKIT TIMAH EXPRESSWAY

Along Bukit Timah Expressway (Woodiands) near lamppost number 315
Along the 2nd lane of BKE as the 15l lane just started to cordon aff

| Lamp Post Number 315 B S -
Weather ' Road Suiface Road Speed Limit
Clear Oy 00000
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control Treffic Volume:
One Way Not Cortrolied Light
Type of Collision Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No

TOYOTA

+

ESTIMA
AERAS
PREMIUM
LY. S—

JPR445S MITSUBISHI  Ruero Spot |White | Sightly | 0

= ; J . - — —
SH7335X | Car I HYUNDA] Comfort Blue [Shghtly '1
i | | Detgro Cab \Damages|

Fage 6ol 18



SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin

Orchard NP C

51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 23095772

Tel No. 1B00-7350983

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE

Police Report Pg. 2

W

20190500/ 120

40l A4

Repart Ma TR0 1808062138

CONTINUATION OF REFORT

DHOM1101373514 | 0&/07/2019 | 070772020

Related Vehicle

EN222T (Car)

Contact No. | 82730273

NIL

Class 3
Date of Expiry. NIL

Class of
Driving
Licancs &
Elpiry_ Dale

| Date Discharge |
of

NIL

NIL

ID No NIL
Related Vehicle | JPR4455 (Car) Contact No | 0137454455
Hospital/Clinic | NIL | Clmssal | Glass NIL

Driving Date of Expiry: NIL

Licence &

E)qﬂr‘j' Date - _
Date Treatment | NIL | Date l:umgg NIL

No.of Da

nted Medical Leave

Name Kong Swee On ID No $14180181
Related Vehicle | SH7335X (Car) - | Contact No | 81282192
‘HospitaliClinic | NIL "~ |Classof |Class 3
Diriving Date of Expiry. NIL
Licence & |
Expiry Onml - .
Date Treatment | NIL | Date Discharge | NIL_ d
No. of Day _grnnrtod Medical Leave | HIL Degree of Injury | NIL i

Puga T ol 18



Police Report Pg. 3

Police Station Of Originy

Orchard NP C _

51 Killiney Road SINGAPORE 238572
Tel No: 1800-7359099

CONTINUATION OF REPORT i

Bﬂ“ M“‘- . b o™ iy .?.... -
G the above mentioned date, time and location, | was driving along the BKE in ww@m‘ﬁw
coloured Toyota) and atlempling to change lanes from lane 1 to lane 2 due fo the cordoning off of lane 1
(near Lamp post 315). At that instance, the foreign Johor car (JPR4455, white coloured Mitsubishi)
suddenly jam braked and | could not stop my car in time and therefore bang into the rear of the forelgn

Johot vehicle. Subsequently, the taxi behind me (SH7335X, Comfort Delgro Taxi) banged into the rear of
my vehicle as well. '

As a result, the front and back of my car was seriously damaged and had 1o call for the fow company to
low il away.

| am therefore lodging this report for insurance claiming purposes

Page & of 18



Police Report Pg. 4

SINGAPORE l!lllll[blfilﬂ!;lgillllﬂ

POLICE FORCE

i of &

+ Mo TA010090872128

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Sketch Plan

alormarnt is not abld to provide $helin p i

" . -
LLaqT="

i il TE 5 ﬂ"

B _ EN3 b'

I
ey g

IMBEORTANT Pleasa atiach & copy of your verch s insurance Certificats (o this repon. if you don’l have

the cerlificate with you now. please lax & copy 10 654 74885 staling the rﬂpﬂﬂ__lj_lir_llh_ll as ieferance

Sighature Of Officer Recording The Repon Signature Of Informant
G i

" y
ASP S1 WEI WEN I}']

d e ' Ifferpreter

Nal appilicatye

Cificet In Charge Of Case

Clinssification Of Case
TR | AEIT |
S: Staff Sgt ONG YONG HOCK
Contact No, 85476436 ({

Authenticat ]'.I Stamo

I
i
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Certificate of Insurance

Motar Vehicles (Third-Party Rsks and Compensaiion) Act (Chapier 188)
Motor Vehlcles (Thitd-Party Riaks and Compenasiion) Rules, 1850
Road Transpon Act, 1587 (Malaysiz)

Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Raks) Rules. 1955 (Malaysia)

CERTIFICATE NO.  DHOM110137354405 Excess:
Type of Cover COMPREHENSIVE

Vehicle Number ENZ222T

Name of Insured LIN TING

Restricted Driver(s] NOT APPLICAHLE

Period of Insurance 8 July 2012 to 7 July 2020

PRIVATE CAR - IWDIVIDUAL OWNERSHIP [MX 1]
AUTHORISED DRIVER
(1] The Insured

=g CrewTilea M 3w Lemme s

$0/-NOY APPLICABLE

Engine# ZAZJ021785
Chassis# ACR500167501

(2) Amy other person who 15 driving on the Insured’'s order or with his permission

[3) In the event of the desth of the Insured

{a) any msmbar =f the Insured's femily or & pald driver who las Been driving the car duripg the lifetime
of tha Insured snd parmission lo drive had not been withdrawn prior to the death of Indursd and
{b) any octher person who has besn given permission Lo drive the vehicle prior to the death and such

permission had hot been withdrawn by the Insured

LIMITATIONS &5 TO USE

Use only for social domestic and plessure purposes ang for the [nsured's business

THE POLICY DOES NOT COVER

Use for hire or rewsrd or racing pece-making reliabiiity tria) or speed-testing or the carriage of goods
{othar than samplsa) in copnection with any trade or businass or use Tor any purposes in connecticon with ths

Hotar Trade

The carriegs of passengers pursusnt to car pooling srrangements and payments or any of Lhem made by the
passengeras thareunder (owards the running expenses of any vehicie described in the Schedule shall not be

deeved 1o constitute use for hire or resard

Provided ihai (he person ks permiied i accotdance with the llcznsing o olher ws of reguistions 1o dive (he Molor Vehicls o has been 1o
permitied and is nol disgualified by ofder ol & Counl of Law or by resson of any enscimen| o regulation in thal Behall from diiving he Mator

Yehicks

*“Lamitatlon rendered Inoperative by Section B of the Mator Viehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapler 188 and Seciion 85 of
the Roed Transpord Acl 1687 ia), are nol 1o be included under thess headings

IIWE HEREBY CERTIFY (hat i Policy o which this Ceriificale relales i [saved in sccordance with the prowisions of the Maolor Vehicis(Thind-
Farty Fisks and Compensation} Act (Chaptar 18%) and par |v of ihe Fosd Transpor Sct, 1987 (Malaywia)

FCTTS Date : 27/06/2018

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD
| |

]
;-[ A u

For the Company



PARFICOE Rabale Enguiry

Bea01H
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner |D: 729F
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.; ) EN222T
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 06 Sep 2019
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
Vehicle Model: ESTIMA AERAS PREMIUM 24 A
Primary Colour: Purple
Manufacturing Year: 2013
Engine No.: 2AZ)021785
Chassis No.: ACR500167501
Maximum Power Output: 125.0kW (167 bhp)
Open Market Value: $32,393.00
Original Registration Date: 08 Jul 2014
First Registration Date: 08 Jul 2014
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $£37,351.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 07 Jul 2024
PARF Rebate Amount: $26,145.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 07 Jul 2024
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $67,290.00
COE Rebate Amount: $32,541.00
Total Rebate Amount: $58,686.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Sep 2019

OK
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28 (W 2) RS H R 2 3
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sm Ming Drive #0401, M4-02 & #0703 Singapone 375722 Tel: 6453 R110 Fax: 6450 6267 "
GST Mo M2-0128600-3
UEN: |997su3c
1
ESTIMATE 5
e
sl k | "ﬂ L . |
i R AF
ur ref :
aTTIE
Lt i

st CAROLINER MARK IV e,

B # . iEh %k e SAICO Deluxe ™ & & o2 .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MA K:ilr’ rel:mir bench, draw- .lllgl'l'l'.!r a
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs.
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Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles,"



¢ TR 8 (0 R ) BREAR 2
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Vo) San Mg Dvive 00401 004-02 & #0703 Singapore 575722 Tell 64538110 Fax: 64% 4267
GST No:- MZ-01 386003
UEN: |19047592C

ESTIMATE

| Gy
3 Arvsoy - Y Oour re i 35140
#9801 lea i ob TC i}
TR ir ret
ay
Jate =
vanigle Mo EN 227]
| Mod Toyota Eslin
ApcElard on RE208

i}

-
-

| E Dreasy '_.|r||_|.!,_ weginersiTie 1 |

Haar b

3%‘«\»3*

SRR R RTRRARTIRNN

3]
2

o LD -

ST

kg dmn tedn CAROLINER MARK IV bt . o B (% 6 & b 350 00 & 8 B 0 T b o o o0 any /s 009 O 07 5C 00 A 1%
B, Bk W k2 e SAICO Deluxe m & it
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench. draw-aligner and the support

dolly system to provide accurute re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe aven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



¥ T AR (M R2) B2A K 2 3
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Mg Diive #0401, #0402 & #07-03 Singapore STS5722 Tel 6453 B110 Fuok: 6459 6267
GST Ko: M2128600-3
UEN, (00407592C
ESTIMATE
AMved Bcids |- 'I —— BJE
ANSOn <oad i M1 351
Al
Vahicke b M ,
Jemcie Mod Aola sl
¥ TRl = Sk
.'.'-.-=.-.'|T|h ; _: r;r-"--- _ Ty :. r1.- Lig ‘é% A r J:-l_r
ol itk 2.0 BN omm —
( D bulb 50.0 4y 15000 “—
0F C 260.C ;’n.. 000 7
F j FEINN 170 00 e
: RO par =
-. air guide uop L em e
on air guide upp R} e —
P wiustor lop bracket L D 0 0 =
E Hacjis Ao brackst H ﬂ}, | [
E ._, it r p“-'#ﬂ j.l | :
gf& = P
- = ) a0 o cm | —
- I ) €y 0 —A
= 5 'I'.' dm 1t
. D . T _

xpamuyBELnn CAROLINEREMARKIV i, mREMEFEAH (A ES THRESTAA MR A LW A kB,

RH, N x2n SAICO Deluxe m i & 1o

*Our services include the latest and relinble CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the su

Tl

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs, We also provide the new and advanced SAICO

Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



EST Mo

8 (M 32) B%H M2 3
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD B

1601 Sin Ming Divive #1401, 80402 & #07-03 Singupore S7T5722 Tel: a253 8110 Fax; 6459 6267 . J
GST No: M201 286083

LIEN: 1994075020

ESTIMATE

ESTO023222

United Overseas Insurance Lid

3 Armson Foad

#28-01 Springleal Tower
Singapare 079800

Altn

Yenigie Mo

I'-‘f‘.".' | .l'l-)'j: !

ACCHE G

Cuartity

1.00
L¥
0o
00
0o
0o
1.00
00
1.00
1,00
4 00
L] '-lli-'
1.00
100
1.00
1.0

e ol — il

wadmy ettty CAROLINER MARK IV mws .

Lirut

sl iee |l

1 UDPD T

- -

L

DDDY D
T iy % ¥

£

EN 224
Toyola Eslima
Wa2019

D=scription

Radiator fan motor

Air con fan blade

Hadmitor fan blads

Coolant (Cnginal - 4 litres)
Exhaust manifolt] coves
Engine mounting Lk
Engine mounting R4
Radiator boltorn hosa
Radiator upp hose

viiper gaimish

Wiper gamlm" clips

Wiper pane!

Brake reservolr tank

Brake reservoir tank bracket
vWiper panei heat insulation
Froni winoeareen ofw mouiding

Total amount of parts supplied
5510 554 040

Bdk, W %) SAICO Deluxe W is & ¢0 .

"Our services include the lutest and relinble CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench. draw-aligner and the sup

P}gE F.| ,: v
Your ref OHOM11013735140¢
Job Mo TOR46
Our rel 0 08 08
Payment
Diates II2019
Unit phice [Dwec pct Amont
170 00 M 170.00
8500 oA a8 00
75.0C <m
22.00 23 00
85 00 Per a5 00
B5.00 F*C gs NN
110 00 $lz 110 DO
200 Me 2200
2200 T 22,00
220 00 €M 5 o0
250 _ ", 1000
05 00 1% g5 u'.r|
75.00 Wor 75
40 0 & 400
8500 0 €M 8500
600 00 cmy

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”
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P e At (9 2) BRSA M A

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

16} Sin Mitig Drive 804-01. 804-02 & #17-03 Singupome 575722 Teli 6453 R1I0 Fax: /459 6267

EST. No ESTONZ23222
United Overssas Insurancs Lid
3 Anson Road

#28-01 Springleal Tower

GST Noc M2-01 286003
LVEN; 1004075020

ESTIMATE

Page
QLT Tes
job No

Singapore O7 88505 Our refl
Paymer)
[iate
-'l'.ﬂ'-l
vahicte No EN 22T
Vehicle Model  Toyota Eslima
Accrient of S9/20%5
.J__._,,'.ﬂu.'.. U e | H.__..||:-,v_l|,-rn
= __I .3.‘3_:; 1‘_ ':_. |
100 Set Rear rgversing senson with irstallshic
100 Fre Frmd numbee plalea
100 Bralea R
0 - Cracke!
Labour & Mis
[ i1 4',__
Ta dismanlie « refix resyr windscresn
1.0C To dismantie « renew from windscreen
] 1o supply windscresen saalant [x2)
1.00 To sypply fromt LUV film + installatio

Uiril once

<00 U0
a5 00

15 N

15.00

120.00

140.00

D

¥

B 1|_|”1 T j..T "|" ‘It-‘":":-l
1546

16 08 08

10/9/2019

Rt

cLempn sy CAROLINEE MARKIV i, TEEm epR At R RS TR ASHAMOMR I tmAEan.

B, WALl SAICO Deluxe W i# & &+,

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the s
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



- »
EST No

;-IIHHIIE'J :-_,'v':'r':"_".'l'"‘_':t O e B R LT "iii;‘:

3 Anson Road

#28-071 Sormgleal Towe:
Singapore 07THEE

Attn
Vahlile No

Vehicle Mode|
coident an

Cuartity Ll

1.00

100

2 (M2) AS5AR
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

2 3

160 Sim Ming Desve #0401, MM4-02 & #0O7-03 Singapote 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fix: 6459 6267
GET Mo M2-0 2460193

LIEN: o saxc

ESTIMATE

ESTO023222

Your ne

iate

EN 2227

-

Toyola Estima

502019

Descriplion

To dismantke +« renew rear fendsar, end panel
trim gamish (X3}, to remoee + refix 3rd sest
Bto

To apply Untierdody LUndercoating (1ufl coal

o dismantle + renew air con condenses

refill gas

To check wanng + repair

To dismantie + renew engine mountings Q)
10 check/erase fault codes using diagnostic
cabie

To remiove + rafol reversa cameara +

To straighten rear bodly including cutling &
welding. to knock denls on rear taill lamp

lob MNo
Qur red

Payrment

Linil phoe

180 O

DHOM1 10137351405

TORAS

s
18 08 08

D et

N ==
10 00 A==
BO 0O ?’{_ﬂf"
80 00 e
B0 00 L

LN £ Ty

rumt e CAROLINERMARKIV VM, AR EMS SN SIS TREASAMAMR AN AROMN.
B, BN & BN SAICO Deluxe w # &0,

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the s
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



AH (M) BAAR A 3
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160) Sinn Miitig Dirive S04-00, M0E4-02 & #0703 Singapore 575722 Tek 4338110 Fax: 6459 6267

EST No ESTOO23222
United Overseas Insurance Lid
3 Arsan Hoad

#268-01 Spnngleal Tower
Singapors 07TO00L

ahktle N - T
Vehicle Mode T-';:f{:t.: Eslima
Accdent on E2UNS

B

Quantity Unt  Descnplic

GST No: M2-0128608- 3
LIEN: 19940750920

ESTIMATE

Fage
Toul ref

oD MNo

panels LH & RH, rear fender LH & RH and

reresy of [eifs

1.00 To spray pant [resar porio
1 :l.' Tt Sy Sl d Wesiaiad

luggage panel)

o straughilen lront

WEILLNG. 10 KNOCH delns o

i ransay of Narte

SOy I

n only)

ZIAInNg cutlimng &

fromt fencet KH

aub-Total
2= 1 7 O0%
lotal

CHOMI 10137361405

e .
= | 1
Uintt price  Disc pct Amoumnt
ﬁa{'
1 B0 X | 600 40
100,00 100,00 =
gl 80U0.00 (

19,388 8C
1,357 28

5% Q. 74708

£cimneeasy CAROLINERMARKIV i, TRES ERRAUNSFEFEN TIRALAMMERS A LGN .

W, EnEEnSAICO Deluxe m i@ a0 .

"Our services include the lntest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs, We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”
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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Deive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6439 6267

GST No: M20128609-3

UEN: 199407592C
ESTIMATE
SUPPLEMENTARY
EST. No ...... EST0023222
United Overseas Insurance Ltd Page 4 of 1
3 Anson Road Your ref DHOM110137351405
#28-01 Springleaf Tower Job No 70846
Singapore 079908 Ourref ..... .19.09.08
PaymMEnt .....cooceiins :
Date . 30/9/2019
Vehicle No ...  EN 222T
Vehicle Model - Toyota Estima
Accident on .. 5/972019
Quantity Unit  Description Unit price Disc. pet. Amount
SUPPLEMENTARY ITEM:
Supply of Parts
100 Pe  Wiper motor 250.00 77 25000v
100 Pc  Rear luggage panel reinforce 95 00 % g500v
100 Pc  Rear luggage panel floor member 110.00 s 110.00v
500 Pcs  Rear end panel clip grommets 1.50 A, 750V,
1.00 Pc  Rear hook cover RH 30.00 cm 3000v
Total amount of parts supplied - S$492.50
1.00 20% of parts supplied: 98.50 98.50
Labour & Misc:
1.00 To cut + weld, to renew above parts 300.00 300.00
Sub-Total 891.00
GST 7.00% 62.37
Total S5 953.37

4mNAREs® CAROLINER MARKIV i, THRESHELN SRS TRASAANNBAANARES

e dh . EWEEN SAICO Deluxe m i 4 4° .

"Qur services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppo
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAIC

Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."
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LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #0401, #0400 & £07-03 Singapore S7S722 Tel: £453 8110 Bear G420 6267
GET No: M21-01216609-3

BN 19023520

ESTIMATE

EST No . . ESTO023222

United Qverseas Insurance Lid Page i o7
3 Anson Road Your ref DHOM110137351405
#28.01 Springleat Tower Jeb No 70648
Singopaie 079208 Our ref T 190208
Paymenl . : s
Date 100302019
AH[I

Vehicle Mo . EN222T
Vehicle Mode!  Toyola Estima
Acowdent on arae

e — 4

s -

Guentity Unit 1 Ue_scnmw? Untt price Disec pect Amount
o panels LH & RH, rear fender L= & RH and
renew of parls
e "5&;
100 To sprary paint (rear podtion anly) 160000 1,690 00
1.00 To supply sound insulation + cut + paste 100 00 100,00 &
ihagane canel}
Ff?;(
1.00 To straghten front body inciuding culting & 800.00 800 TC
welging. 1o knock dents on front fender RH
and rensw of parte
Fru
10C T speay panl (frot portion aniy) $00.00 0¢0.00
LK Aule Consyltanty hence nolify
Ihe Rapairar of the following:
« To resurvey belomefafier szeay painling
o To oDy GAMBgES partia) dunng resury
= Paris pne=e are subsect jo confempmon
* THINd pirty Surviey & 00 @ “Wilhout Prepedce” tinn
» hia Begal mosdestoniy ] o akowed
® Sy ll::i_ :1 7y S mat? be resarveyed and
s au b0 linal mppecand Froe I G
e S Sub-Total 10,389 80
Achnowiodged by Rapmret T 7.00% 1.357 28
St Total 5% 20,7409

o TAA REED CARCONERMARKTV aft, TEUSSHANNEARGPRESOANMA O X RED
h, ENLEn SAICO Deluxe RIERF .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK 1V repair benci, draw-aligner and the auprn
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy rzpairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAIC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



Shiau Chan {LI{HAutnz

From: Jenny Lim <jennylim@laihuat.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 February 2020 4:37 PM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Ce: SUR

Subject: Finalisation - EN 222T / Toyota Estima
Attachments: EN 222T-Estimate.pdf; EN 222T-Supplier Bill.pdf
Dear Sir

For your confirmation, please:

Parts: $10,566.50 (include supplementary)
20%: $2,113.30

SN: $265.00

L&M: $6,120.00 (include supplementary)
Sub-total: $19,064.80

Less XC: -

Total: $1 .80

- - L] L ] - - -

Supporting documents are enclosed for your reference.
We look forward to hearing from you soon.
Thank you.

Kind regards

Jenny Lim

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
Sin Ming Autocity

160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03
Singapore 575722

Tel. 64538110 Fax: 64596267
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#STUMA LSRN CAROLINER MARK [V iflt 57 8 e ss o oo om0 om0

B4, EA ke SAICO Deluxe m i &t 2o . -
"Our services include the latest and reliable CARULINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the sl_.xpfm
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”

e
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapors 575722 Tel: 64538110 Fax: 6459 6267
GST No: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C
- ESTIMATE
EST No .. ESTOD23z22
United Overseas Insurance Lid Page 1 o 7
3 Anson Road vour rat DHOM1107137351408
#2801 Springleaf Tower Job No 70846
Singapore 079809 Our rel 10.09.08
Payment
Date 10/9/2018
Altn /ﬁ o7 Ak anly S
Vehicle No . EN 2227 /4 S ¢
Vehicte Mode! - Toyote Estima g " Blppaay
Accident on  5/8/2018 y-
3 f&-,.ﬂ' IE' "'.f Zéﬂ{?‘f
: - ;
%‘ Quantity Unlt ~ Deserintion _W"f s Unit price  Disc. pot. - Amotint
YRR Suppty of Parts e
A N _ L e, :
AT 1,00 Set - Rear wirklscresn mouldings BO0 35.%
$%4 400 Pc . Rear bumper 24000 Zr 240 00"
$5{ 100 Pt | Rearbumf hoolc paver LH 1200 » 4/ 12 00—
“ 400 Pe | Rear bumper tow hook cover RH 1200 / 7 12,0005
2180 Pe . Rear bumper reflector LH 16.00 v 41 18 00w
W " 400 Po ~ Rear bumper comer sponge LH 3500 v €A1 35 00V
© 400 Pc  Rear bumpor cormer sponge RH 3500V ‘M 35 00V
1.00 Pe  Rear taigate 650 00V % G50,00ve—
100 Pc Rear tailgate Estima emblem 3000 ¢ sl 30.00—
1.00 Fc  Rea tailgale Aeas emblem 2000 v T 2000V
1.00 Pa  Rear Toyota logo emblem 2000 v “le, 2000
1,00 Pc  Rear lallgate lock mechanism 130.00 v 713000V
100 Fc  Rearend panel assy 230 00y % 230.00—
100 Pe Rear end panel trim gamish (upp) 80.00 v < mg 90.00 ¥—
100 Pe  Rear end pane! trim gamish (lower) 100 00 Fe~ 100.00 ¥
400 Pcs  Rear end panel trim garmish clips 150 e, 14000
. AT S saeas o'
100 P Resr fendeginner 1om gamisk i H 560 ) ¥ Fer B8O DOV



e 23 (W 2) BS5H B D F
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: G453 8110 Fax: 6435 6267

EST Mo ESTC02322.:
United Cveiaeds Haaranos oid
3 Ansor) Roadl

#28-01 Sonngleat fower
Singapore 079909

GST No: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

rﬂgu
your e
b Mo
- ..'r
LD TE

Atln
Vehicle No EN 2227
Vehicle Medel  Toyulz Estima
Agoident on  5/9/2018
Quantity Lintt Deacnptlnn 25
100 Pc  Rear ferder mner thim garmbr RH
1.00 Pe Rear tailgate wealhersing
100 Pr Rear l.ggage panel
1.00 Pc Bonnet
1.00 Po Bonnet hinge LH
100 Banel thiige K-
100 B Bsninet ek
100 P Bonned nibber sea
120 It Boiet iisiaation
1.00 Feo Radidlor top wover
U0 Fos Hamalon Top Coves chips
100 P Front bumper
1.00 P Front burmper reinforcement
100 P Frunt bumper sponge
40 Pes  Front bumper clips
100 Pr Front humper Inower grille (centre|
100 Pc Front bumper tow hook cuver LY
100 Pe Front bumper side {nim LH
100 Pe Front radatu grile
100 Pe Front radiator gnlle logo embiem

Fayment

Lale

let price L*I::r‘
T

11000 /
280 00/
150 00 ¢
25 00y
2aunv’
I r'u\/
25 00y
100 00y
80 00y
2 0o
M0 00w
140 00V
15 00V
1 -\1,] v
120 DOV
2200y
2200y
1O L0
0N /S

A, 1 ]
CHOM 110937351406

A4k
iS008

10081200 S

Amnunt
~ 580 00—
P2 v 110 D0we——
A 30 0N~
/A 190 00ve—
4, 25 00—
A4 soui—
A, 95 e
Cor 2000w
r?.#{:wm YO0 OOVt~
A B0 0OV —
i"tr_ 1l w'wq_—'-"
T4 00 ke—
2, 140 00V"—
L2 M 35 0 v —
6 00V~
bo - fﬂ A
Codr '—: Dﬂ'm
S 200v—~
¢ m HVIOOOVY—
Ale. WY~

kommA et CAROLINER MARKIV His, MHESSHRAMNFIRRTRASRANMNRYANANEN

W, EAkde SAICO Deluxe ot i .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the sn;;:ro:
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced

Deluxe oven heater for m—smying all motor vehicles."
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"ORAR
1029 08

LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
QST Ne: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C
ESTIMATE
EST No ESTOD23222
Unitad Overseas Insuiai.e Wit Page
3 Anson Foau Youp el
#2801 Sprnniest Towet Job 80
Singspore 079000 i rel
Fayinen
Ligle

Attre

Vehicie | iz
Vehicle Moded
Acclaen! o

Quantty Unit

100 Pe
100 Pe
100 Pe
102 Pc
1.00 P
100 Fe
‘00 Pt
1 B0 Fe
100 Pr

e I
m b f 3

o T
1 Fo
5 l_'ll_!‘ F
.00 Px
10C FL

F-'-
E

.00 F¢
T O B
100 Pr
100 P
1

o0 By

SN 22T
Toyaa £stiina
SN0

Desmptmn_

Signal lamp socket + bulb LH
Heariamp LH
Headiamp FH

HID bub L4 L

HIC control Unit LH /Fﬁt"

From lender L _

Froml suppont panel (lﬂﬁ +105 +10D +85)
Frotit brace pare

AT mor 3T Quide Lpp Y

Alt cory af guide upp RH

Radialo tup Liatkel w

FeECEATo g Dranee: Rt

Racartor tnp trame

Radalo

Alr vor cutaJEnses

E(:lﬁ:'.'-} Famakel

FRatrery insiahw i ooy

Air clearet iy

Fan shitd

1
Alr Gt Fﬂl- H I rh..“/. @%

Unr pnece  Disc pot

20 00
00 00
/00 G0
15000 v
260.00 v
170 00V
40000 v

3500 «

M (N

>0 00y

3200

W M

WLIHIY
500 S0V
3I50.00v

320 D0V
10F a0V
17000 ¢

L R T

Amaunt

~ % F0 00
e /O (M) w—
A+ o0 OOV—
94 150 00v=—

%/ 26000V

B 173 00ve—
4 400 0oV
Ay 45 Ul we
< ¥ mw#
¢ M 20 pov—
2 32 00—
Aop e Y=
gt A0 iret—
i DOV —
350 00VA—
2, Sovh—
e Al w-—
C 42 Y —
S 105 H0V—
:’,q_' 170 00 'l"‘:_.

v

.*'?ui_

Ay 1

sommMyBE#® CAROLINER MARKIV nig, TRRSGFHBRANFARRTREIGAMONET AN ARENR

b, i W %2 SAICO Deluxe ™ i 847 .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppor
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.” '

-
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LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6433 8110 Fax: 6459 6267

EST No ESTO023222

GST Ne: M2-0128609-3
UEN: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

United Cverseas [nsuranme Lid Fage
3 Anson Hoad Yaur ref
28-01 Springleaf Towet jory Ma
Singapore 279802 O el
Fayimern
Date
Al
Vehicie o EM222T
Vehicle Made! Toyola Eslima
AGCIOENT oh MW
Quanity Unit  Deseripton !
100 Pc  Radiator fan motor -7._//,/ é"
100 Pe Air con fan blade .ﬁ)‘\ﬂ-‘-\-_'n
1.00 P+ Radiator fan blade
1.00 Coolamt (Criginal - 4 litres)
100 Fu Exnaust manifold cover
+go—Pe—rengine—moantngH
1.00 P Radiator botlom hose
100 Pc Radiaior upp hose
100 Fc Wiper garmish
4N0 Pcs  \Wiper garmish clips /
100 Pe Wiper panel @J—
100 Pe Brake ressrvolr tank
1.00 Po Brake esenvalr tank hracket
1.00 Fu Wiper p2nel heat insulation
100 Fc Fron winusoreen cow i ghclineg
Talal arnolnt of patls supplied
33 RS A

B of 7
COHOMY10137 351405
TORAR

1.". .'\3,'.'1 '-.IE

Tl ie

Unit price  [sc por A mount

17000 v :?; 170.00v*
8500 ¢ 85.00v*7
T5.00v ‘1 75.00v—
22 Nav Ale. 22 0OVe—
85 00 v % e g5 QOV—
B s el

+45-56 S 256 -'R’
2200 v Ae 2 00w~
2200 v 22 00—

220 GOV Ca 200 00—

250 Ay 110 W—I"
w0 2RV e eem 2L
500 P =5 (0"
an00v 40 D0ve—
52000/ “M SZTO GOV
BUD 00 ¢ A ol g pe—

komETRE#n CAROLINER MARK IV #i4#, MTHEEEsHMKLNsEssER THRASAANMB A AN ARER

B #h, W %2 M SAICO Deluxe ™ # & & .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK [V repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppot
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAIC(
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”
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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #07-03 Smgapore 575722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 5439 6267
GST No: M2-0128609-3

UEN: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

EST Nu ESTOOZ23222
Urited Tiverseas insurance Lid Fage 8 of 7
3 Anson Road Yol el DHOM 1101 37 351405
#268-01 Springleat Tower Job No 70348
Singapore 079900 Oar ref 1902.08
Fayment
Late 104942019
Al
Vehicle Mo EN 222T
Vehicks Mode!  Tuyola Estima
Acciclent on 20N
fj'LIE;J;I-T!W ! it f‘.‘n&:;mphm - | Linit pnce  Dhse Dot Amount
100 0% of parts supplied ' = 11050 211080
Specia! rall den
130 Sel Redr s wising sansol with installation <00 a0 il 20000 «—
10U P Fronit numper plate 35 00 F 3B/ —
100 Brake v 15 00 . 1500 —
190 e U bracket 1800 ne 1500 —
Labour & Misc
Towing fee
190 To dismartie + refix rear windscreen 12000 120,00 <«
100 To dismaiitie + renew front windscreen 140 00 14000 £ 7
100 To supply sindscreen sealait (x2) 30 .00 SJ O
100 To stgaphy front WY Bim + installation 350 00 15000 &8¢

£oAMABER® CAROLINERMARKIV i, THRL SV RANFIRAR TRASANAWNEIARNARED.
Mo, iE W %20 SAICO Deluxe W # # 4 .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the su
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."

P
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LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01, #04-02 & #0703 Singapore 573722 Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6430 6267
GST Mo: M2-0123609-3
UEN: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

EST lMc ESTOOI5222
Lirited Jversyas nsirance Lid Fage -‘. ol 7
3 Arson Koad v el DIROM Y a7 a514005
#2R.M Springleat 1nwer Jan ko "NHAR
Singapore 079909 Cuy ref 19.00 08
Faymeni
Date [P0
Atir
Vehicle Mo EN 2227
Verucle Model Toyota Estima
Acgiwent on 592015
Quantity Unit  Description Lint prce  Dhsc ot Amount
106 To dismantie + renew rear ferder, end parai 180 50 18500 /5
1on gainisn (x3) o remove + refin 3ra seat
lr
1.00 T appd, diderbody undercoating (ufl coat) 25400 500 24
' O0 T T disnantie « tenew 3 L0 condenser 10000 000d -~
el gas
1.00 To vk wirlng v repar Ely R Wil
100 e S5-56 e {'.ﬂ-&?—ﬂ
1UQ To chack/erase fault codes using diagnustic 80 00 66.00 —
$ a0 To iemive « refix reverse camers + cabie 60 00 6000 &
1.00 To stratghten rear body including zutting & 1 600 00 160000 /I,

welding o knock denls un rear Lail lamp

sofETRE2s CAROLINERMARKIV i, THRB ERN LM FIER TRINEANNR YA cRES

Mo, iE W % & M SAICO Deluxe " & & ¢ .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppo
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAIC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



2 (WM ) BSAR ST
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01. #04-02 & #07.03 Singapore 575722 Tel: 6433 B110 Fan: 6459 6267
GST Ma: M2-0]128609-3
LIEN: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

EST No ESTONZ3222
Unted Cverseas 'nsurance Lid rFrage of -
3 Arsson Road roiar ref Ci-HM S 101 57 3514055
#76-M Sprngleat Tower Job No fUR4E
Styapars 0700 S red L Y,
Fayment
Lidts TR AR B
i b
Venicle Ho el 2227
Vehicle Medel  Toyota Estima
Aotilen on SRLAITY
Cuantity LUnit Lesenplion Und price  Disc pct Amuount
panels LH & RH. rear fender LH & RH ana
renew of pars
! Fecr
1 00 0 spray paint (rear portian anlyj 1,600 00 1,600 00
1.00 o supply sound nsulation + cut + paste 150 Q0 Woon
Higgace xanet)
00 To stiaigniten fiont booy includngg sultmg & 200 00 300 90
weEiLHl, 1o KNDcK dents on Tram fender K
arm rensy Of narts
1 o l_- T Y- | ik i ' t |_'1'-| by i '_- '-. ¥
Sub-Total 10 388 80
GST ¢ 0% 1.367 ™0
Irtal <, 20 A 0K

kammw ke CAROLINERMARKIV i, THHRH SR RANSLEM FTRASERAANRTIRARER
med, Ew g SAICO Deluxe =@ o & .

"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the suppoi
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAIC
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles.”



- S S T D A T e e | | = L A0 wTuilA OPEL
Genuine Parts oo iriie]  GEuuisEPs
@ FONG TAT MOTOR CO.PTE.LID. |
et Oficac Mo 3 Kallsrg Way 24, FONG TAT Bullding Singapons 147483
Tal: GTA04RGR, GT4T9260 Fax: BTA0DNED, STETTEET Wabmia www Inngiat.com HISSAN TOYOTA OPEL OEM PARTS .
Main Branch (Town): 356-357 Serangoon Road Gingapons 2101 16 Tek ESMASIE). G2S4B83T P T } m @
Fax BERE2158, RX04zIs4, B2SAS0T ELi E{:;‘ggﬁ gﬁ :::’-Eﬁi | Gemiine Parts .)I._

Email. Rgrpresrnioal sngnet com sy

RCH Flag M 15830 1 435R MITEURISHY PROTON

TEL: EPEtess) ’r" > El "l'“f:_':’ |@

INUOFCETEﬁ Elﬂtﬁ“i‘iuﬁ-r_tmf”ﬁ KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD L %‘F"mg A TTITNYOoICE

DA/ HY LML DIV = ’
MING DRIVE TEL: $2070688 54542208 Tﬂx INVOICE NO.: CL404149}J ; }g

#04-01 /8#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY €7450568 INVOICE DATE : 12/09/2
SINGAPORE 5765722 MAIDA/FIRD TV CREDIT TERMS ¢ 30 Dﬁ"fS
L toomT ) ﬁi
ET 40088 SALES ORDER NO.: ACHE
ARCON/W/EGLAES  SALESMAN t YEN @ @
TEL: Se9323% PAGE(S) t 1 e

8435387

GST Reg. No.: M2-0058747-8

DESCRIPTION LOC. | QUANTITY I
T53301-28110 HOOD 180.000
T53420-2B130 HOOD HINGE 1 PCS 25.000
T53410-28060 HOOD HINGE 1— 256.000
T53610-28090 HOOD LOCK 1— 35.000
T53381-28050 SEAL HOOD 1= 26.000
T53341-28050 HOOD INSULATOR 1 PCS5| 100.000
T63292-28070 SEAL RADIATOR 1" B0.000
TE5346—-47010 CLIP INSTRUMENT 5— 2.000%731/0
T52119-2J940 F /BUMPER l1-— 210.000
T52029-2B060 F/BE REINFORCEMENT 1 PC5 140.000
T62611-28080 F/B ABSORBER 35.000

ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD.  GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH GOODS AECEIVED r—
: ?ﬂ- TOTAL
(UTHORISED BIGNATURE SJIEENATL.I'HE
AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:
» i ' -
ﬁi\:{*'k“hﬁf’& & ‘E—] Eﬂmssnﬂ TOYOTA OPEL
G i Parls [EEITEETEE GEWLNE Pa
FONG TAT MOTOR CO, PTE. LTD. ol B,
Head Ciffioe: Mo, 3 Kalang Way 24, FONG TAT Bullding Sngapors 347283
Teel: BT 254000, ST4TOXI2 Fau. GTARIORD, GTATT481 Wabai®, wive longial.oom
Exilt Hammalitiond b gratc0m o9 - AT4EATE HI85T1] BT4REEGL
RCE Reg Mo 1REM 4388 -ﬂ-——mﬂww -: TDKICD
INVOICE TO: 8 T MOTOR PTE LTD LHM1 #rafessd Tlﬂa'.';j:'é"e %
160 SIN WING DRIVE TE““’"”E_"‘—% TAX INVOICE ND.: “‘“‘"“EH.. E
#04-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY " ramsas INVOICE DATE : 12/09/20i8' > ‘E
SINGAPORE 575722 Tﬁfw CREDIT TERMS : 30 DAYS .
pagt 1<+ SALES ORDER NO.: alE
ANRCON/W/S GLASS  SALESMAN t YKN @- i
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T PAGE(S) : 2 i

DESCRIPTION LOC. . QUANTITY UNIT PRICE
(SIN ) )
TE2161-16010 BUMPER CLIP q— 1.500v' $b
TS3112-28210 F/B CENTER GRILLE 1— 2120.000 :
TE2128-28902 F/B TOWING COVER 1— 22.000
TS521268-28440 F/B COVER HOLE 1— 22.000
T62711-28160 | MLDG F/BUMPER 1-— ® 60.000
T53101-28381-A0 GRILLE = 170.00
TB1178-28C10 CORD,HEADLAMP ,NO, 2 1= 20.000
T81185-28F40 HEADLAMP UNIT 1 PCS 6500.000 i
TE1145-28F40 HEADLAMP UNIT 1.— 500.00C i
753812-28091 F /FENDER 1~ 170.000 !
T53202-28140 H/LAMP PANEL 1 PCS ¥ 106.000
ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH GOO0S AECEIVED

Raa il ata ot sl bt T Lt

R

sl

L]



AUTHCORISED STOCKIBTS:

Genuine Parts i

GEMLENE PARTE

TLETVC [0 (EEED e oreLs W

ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE.LITD.

od Office: No. 3 Halleng Wy B4, FONG TAT Building Singapors 347453
BTAR40GR, ST4TRIOD Fax AT4O0DA0 BTATTL0T Weebiitn www fonglal.com
In Branch {Town] 355-357 Ssangoon Foad Gingapors 210115 Tel. 82585337 82640837

i« GI9E2158, EIR4IIs, GTEIL0

it AgrpnenBirmioc sngnet com. g

B Fimg ko TIEX01435A

ET426BTH GI9A533) AT4A5EM

__ HiSSAN TOYDTA OPEL DEM PAITS @
" e mwm(mm A B (T

MITELBEHL FROTON
TEL: EZH5455)

- A FRIPE B D
€L404143 . w @ @

: 12/09 /20 poase, e

— AT HUAT (MENG KEE ) MOTOR PTELTD— LHML &t
SIN MIMNG DRIVE
01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY

HONDAMYUNDAL O TaX TNVOICE NO.

TEL fUTIER M5 TNVOTICE DATE

{APORE 575722 Em.lm:nl:lnw CREDIT TERMS 30 DAYS ]
E-ESTE  galES ORDER NO.: scs LR CZD vt
amconfwisoLss SALESMAN YKN @ @ @

GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T s PAGE(S) : 3 @ i

DESCHIPFTION i LOC, QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE |

(SIN ) (SIN )
‘03-28140 H/LAMP PAMEL 1 PCS 106.000 A 105.00y
05-28170 TOP PANEL 1 PCS' 106.000 puﬁ-nu_f‘
128-28050 LOWER SUPPORT e 86.000 4-85.00v
45-2B050 SEAL,FR BUMPER 1 20.000 20.00¥
46-28050 SEAL ,FR BUMPER 1 ) 20.000 20.00v
12-28061 SHROUD FAN NO.2 J 1 pcsl” 40.000 40.00v
00-28660 RADIATOR s 500.000 500.00v"
60-42100 CONDENSER ASSY 1 PCS 350.000 350. 00y
04-28190 CLAMP SUB-ASSY 1 20.000 | 20.00v"
00-28312 AIR CLEANER ASSY 1 pest”” 320.000 320.00v"
11-28430 FAN SHROUD g 105.000 105.00 v

OTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT AETURNABLE FOR CASH GOODS RECEIVED
; % TGTAL ;
¥
INATURE SIGNATURE

AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

PP ARRLE] { TOYOTA OPEL & g
ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Genuine Parts (IETII

et OFice: Mo, 3 Katang Way Za, FOMNG TAT Building Sngapom 347480
OTA04G00, OT4TRZGD Fax: OTIDO0E0, STATT LR Wabalbe wew

nissa tovora oreL cem pants | ITIEZDA . @ @
In Beanch [Townd. 355- 3657 Serangoon Road Sngapom 218115 Tel wuu 040802 - 1 "
- E20UCT 48, AZAAZINA, AIGINIDY TEL. G7426R00 G248 6T4T0G0 [ Ganuina Parts ;l

GTAZEETE BX3AETII GTAS5EM

MITSUBEHL PROTON
TEL EPGRasa1 Toiﬁcn MSI_I':_
Zh <> W= X |:g] @

TEL: &.:95-15‘:1
—TAT HUAT (MENG KEE] WOTOR PTE LTO  LHmi 7858 o

mil: fogrpnet@mibosd. singrat com_ sy
B Feg Mo TEES0T435A

SIN MING DRIVE HOUDAMYMDAIN  TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA04149z= Q
01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY Fas ™ I\VOICE DATE  : 12/09/20880
MAZDASFORD DNV

APORE 575722 L CREDIT TERMS 1 30 DAYS <z pw
T s SALES ORDER NO.: AceE @ "".“

ARCONWSGLASS  SALESMAN : YKN @
s @,@ o

o i PAGE(S) N7 =

GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8

DESCRIPTION LOC. | GUANTITY UNIT PRICE

(SIN ) (SIN )
63-28300 FAN MOTOR 1 PCS 170.000 170.00v
63-28370 FAN MOTOR 1 PCS 170.000 170.00v"
61-28380 A/C BLADE 1 85.000 85.00v
61-28370 FAN BLADE el 75.000 75.00v"
67-28060 INSULATOR,EXHAUST OHOS0 1 PCS 85.000 85.00v
FE—2EIE———t/ENE TS 1 85000 B8T00
B e R Lt e R S Ealat i
72-28220 | LOWER HOSE 1 Pcs,/ 22.000 22.00¥
71-28260 | TOP HOSE 22.000 22.00W
08-28160 | LOUVER SUB-ASSY 1 Pcs'/ 220.000 220.00
9528010 CLIP COWL TOP VENT 4 PCS 2.500 10.00

OTOR CO. PTE. LTD.

GOODS S0OLD ARE NOT RETURMNABLE FOR CASH GOODS RECEIVED

=Y =



AUTHORISED STOCKISTS

R RARIRLE [eIIEZX] TOYOTA OPEL € Wi

Genuine Parls
ONG TATMOTOR CO. PTE.LTD, " _
@ Ofce. Mo, 3 haleng Way 24 FOMNG TAT Bulithng Sawgapors 347480
67404068 B7STESE Fax: 67400080, 67477481 Visbuse swwsioegatoom _ wssan ovora oees cenraars | ITIEZDA @ K_I&L’D
T o o o 11T ST e T e e T | [ G | '8 )
Bl PPt Eon sngned pom ag WEIE ey ————
§ Feg M 1063300 4358 ﬂ_ﬂ%ﬂm’fﬂ_ﬂ ’,f‘ @ “- T:‘l‘cc E é)‘ rﬂ?lf
LAT HUAT (WMENG KEE) WMOTOR PTE LTD —LHHI Erineesd TAX "TNVOIYICTE s
SIN MING DRIVE | MNOMMWMOAON yay IMVOICE NO.: CLA04149 B © (o
01/%04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY EraggseE INVOICE DATE : l?f'ﬂﬂf?ﬂ]ﬂ wis.. AW
APORE 576722 MAIDATORDON  CREDIT TERMS  : 30 DAYS 5= pE €D
<171 SALES ORDER NO.: i) v
— ARCOW/W/S GLASS  SALESMAN t YKN @' (Baneaps @
TE e
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 i PABE (S ) : B e
DESCRIPTION LODC. | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE
{SIN ) (SIN )
20-28140 WIPER PANEL g P 135.000 135.00V
2058020 B/RESERVOIR 1 PCSL- 76.000 76.00 v
39-80082 CODLANT 3.78BS5L 1 PCS 22.000 22.!}0-{
2T (ACRS0)| JASON
GST Excl Amount : 5726.00
Specipl Discount
GST 8|7 % a00.82
ITOR CO. PTE.LTD. GEOO0S SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR (Cass GEO00DS RECEIVED

TU‘T&L. . 6126.82
PRINT BY : \% / L

YKN 12/09/2019 14:28:29

NATURE SIGN.ATUHE

AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

'ONG TATMOTOR CO.PTE.LTD. | Genuine Parts [SCEUD oo e

el Dffica b 3 Kallang Wy 24, FONG TAT Sulidng Sngapors 387483

I; BTAREGH, 0TATERED Fax FT400A60, GT4TT481Y Websile: www. fongiat corm NISSAN TOTOTA OPEL OEM PARTS "Bma @
i Branch (Fown): 355-357 Semngoon Poad Singapore 218115 Te! SZ885300. 62MMN 55 erns bognen 70w | | "‘_

;:?”EmﬁFﬁﬁf‘“ﬁfgﬂw §TADSE7S EZRRSET ET4S5A0
‘B Rag Mo 10EI07435R 4 MITEUBISHY PROTIN TONICU AIElH
) TEL: EooidsE] ,r.ﬁé_ @ —:l |:!| et

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD L %mﬁww TAR " FNVOTCE

SIN MING DRIVE MMM ON oy INVOICE NO.: CLA0510Qz= @ (o
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY £ e9eas INVOICE DATE  : 13/09/2018 - ¥ .Z. e
MAZOA/FORD Ofy : r
3APORE 575722 MAIAFORDON  CREDIT TERMS  : 30 DAYS x-., .
g5+ SALES ORDER NO.: aceE @mﬂ- v
AMOON/WE GLASS  SALESMAN : YEN — /N
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T ! PAGE (S) 1 1 = - N g

DESCRIFTION | LOC. | QUANTITY | LUNIT PRICE

(SIN )
J05-28C80 R/BOOT 650.000 650. ﬂ'ﬂ’

23949 EN222T JASON

GST Excl Amount

. ] 650.00
' Special Discount :
' ‘ GST 1 7% t 45.50
I

|
*

10TOR CO. PTE. LTD. GO0DS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNASLE FOR CASH G0O0DS RECEIVED |

. ( 695.80
|
REPRINT BY : 9V L

LHK 02/12/2019 09:02:33




AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

B P RARRLE [[:m TOYOTA OPEL & W

Genuine Parts
7ONG TATMOTOR CO. PTE.LTD.
and Office Mo 3 Haling Wy ?‘B;B?G,EE&T ?:ln:ghsmwn Mni: @
04, BT479282 Fax: 674 7 e www am
ﬂmm .iﬁ-n;' Semargoon H.;nc:sm.qm:z'm'fn 1?21'953.33: E2p4UEN ?Tﬂ:ﬁ:&ﬂ?fﬂ 't. @
xS0, SRR, CRNALT 7420870 APIE5TEI ETA5EM (Genuine Parts |
mmt: figrpnet@mibosd. mngnet.com &g

S T e oo oo = O 2

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD  LMmg 0= TAX s
SIN NING ORIVE : ”‘}j‘"ﬂw?‘;ﬂ“ TA% TNVOICE NO.: CLA0A196— m o ¢
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY aifhesed INVOICE DATE : 1370972088 = \BY 2. b
BAPORE 575722 MADAFIOONY  CREDIT TERMS @ 30 nnvs¢ s !
o oo SALES ORDER NO.: Wi D
ARCON/WiS BLASS  SALESMAN : YEN @I@E @ g

GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T PAGE(S) : 1 " = S

| DESCRIPTION LOC | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE |

(SIN ) (SIN )

311-28240 EMBLEM, RADIATOR 17”7 30.000 30.00%
981-20028 HID BULD . 150,000 150.00v"
107-30031 COMPUTER HEDALAMP 1 PCSY 260.000 250*1]0\?'
209~28060 BRACE PANEL 1 PCS 45.000 45. 00y
533-28040 SUPPORT RADIATOR | 2 PCS| 32.000 64.00W
A4O=2BOTE————BRTTERY—CARRIER— T e TSEEEt +9000—
AIT=07280— T BATTERT—TRAY e i ——

D5 SOLD ARE NOT RETURMABLE FOR CASH GOODS RECEVED ‘

[ W

SIGNATURE

AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:
Eii*ﬁ.:?%/&‘ﬁf t:ﬁ] -mssnu TO?OTA OPEL S VW
"ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Gonvine Parts EIMEKIN _omme i —-——

sed Office: e 3 Kaliang Wary 24, FONG TAT Builkdng Singapors 347433

ot ETAD4000, BT4TRI92 Fax: AT400080, GTATTARY Wabaite: www fongtal com HISSAN TOTOTA (P'EL DEM PARTS @
wain Branch [Tower: 388- 387 Semangoon Foad Singapomn T16115 Tel EXFE5I1). 6304051 TE.: 6743080 ToOIREIT GTATHIRd [ Gemine Parts .’l@
_Genuina Parts |
e EDQG0TEA, E294TIN, ENOSIM ETLETE S2RBE31] 6TA55824
nail: MgrenaGmbod sngnet.com.ag

CB Rag Mo 1883014350 RUTSUBISHYPROTON 51
TEL: 5431 houtn
— AT HUAT (MENG KEEJ MOTOR PTELTD— tHM1 & Tﬁ-@% - L:Hl
SIN MING DRIVE HONDAMWMMION TAX INVOICE NO.: CL40419 : w G
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY " g INVOICE DATE : 13/09/2 ﬂ_ Y e w8
AAPORE 575722 MAZDAFORODW  CREDIT TERMS  : 30 DAYS . :
e SALES ORDER NO.: ace LERCID v
amcon/ws ouass  SALESMAN : YKN @@D @ ™
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 = Gaws  PAGE(S) 2 2 S =W * N ;g

DESCRIFTION | an.| QUANTITY
{(5IN ) (SIN )
22T (ACRS0) | JASON
GST Emxcl Amount = 711.00
Specijal Discount :
| ST u‘ 7% : 49.77

W GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURMABLE FOR CASH GO0DS RECEIVED 760.77
PRINT BY : TOTAL 4

YKN 13/09/2019 12:39:20



AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

PA AP RARRLE [ TOYOTA OPEL & o

ONG TATMOTOR CO.PTE.LTD., Genuine Parts [alTGAGGIE  CENUNEPARTS

wad Orfficec Mo 3 Fallang Wiy 24, FONG TAT Buildng Singapore 347403 —
o B74B408N. ET47B287 Fax: (7430080, B7T4TTAET Webein www Torgiat com MSEAN TOYOTA DPEL OEM PARTS : @
bsin Erancn [Towny: 355-357 Semngoon Aoad Singanane 210118 Tel BZRESITL. 6284563 15— iee conmeee pramioes a g :

a Genutne Parts |

;ﬁfﬁ'“afﬁf’w'%' STAEATA E2PESTI0 GTASSEDM

CH Rag o PGB-:IEII-HISH;!F - MITSUBISHIPROTON ALBIN
bt <+ VZh <> Bl= X0 _.EI mimsk s

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD  Lhmi S0 = TAX 1%-::1::5 -

SIN MING DRIVE 3 SOTONED SIS TaAX INVOICE MO.: CLADAZ22 @

-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY 67487548 INVOICE DATE 13;09;235 e,

3APORE 575722 MAIAFOROOW  CREDIT TERMS @ 30 DAYS :
ot SALES ORDER NO.: oy EEI "'"l

_—J ARCON/WS Gass  SALESMAN : YKN @ @ g

GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T St PAGE(S) s 1 @_,, ----- 7 =

DESCRIPTION | LOC. | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE

{SIN ) | (SIN )
573-28030 MOULDING BACK 38.000 38 020
15928920 R /BUMPER 1~ 240.000 znu..nuif'
162-28050-C0 R/B TOWING COVER 2/ 12.000 24 . 00v"
320-13020 R/B REFLECTOR T 1B.000 18 .00V
$16-28020 R/B ABSORBER 1 PCS 35.000 Eﬁmﬁf
515-28050 R/B ABSORBER 35.000 35000
441-28710 PLATE BACK DOOR (ESTIMA) 1 pcsl” 30.000 30 00V
§42-28540 R/BOOT EMBLEM AERAS 1~ 20.000 20
375-02072 EMBLEM,SYMBOL 1~ 20.000 20 o8+
3I50-28160 R/BOOT INNER LOCK g 130.000 13000 v
307-28110 R/END PANEL 1 PCS 230.000 230.
e e e e e e e — T ————"
AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETLIRNABLE FOR CASH GOODS RECEIVED | 'ruT.M.; r
IGNATURE Lz 30 d\GHATURE

AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

P K RUARIE LS [ TOYOTA OPEL & W

Genuine Parts  [EIT0S s o
'ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE.LTD. e
s Office: Mo, 3 Kalang Way 24, FONG TAT Buildng Singapors 347483
o BTAG4E0R, £74 10202 Foc 7400880, GT4TT401 Wabsite: waw fongial com wssan ovora ore oen pants | ITIEZDGE ==~
:nggzgm mﬂ:!hi" &:rﬂnﬁrﬁ.ﬂﬁmrllﬁli Tal: E20853%). E2P40832 TEL: 3:: ﬁ?g‘;% g—;::ggi [ﬂlﬂﬂﬂpﬂﬂl A @ @
T MgronesBmoos. SINgNet com &g
sladyhoon fee  JSASpEErecm O
—— AT HUAT {MENG KEE T MOTORPTE LTD —LHM1 S 0 i = =
SIN MING DRIVE MONDAMYNOA O TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA0A220 — @ G
~01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY " Swoss . INVOICE DATE  : 13/09/2018 -~ | pmce 194
IAPORE 575722 WADWRRDDY  CREDIT TERMS @ 30 DAYS ., :
T ESSZ SALES ORDER NO.: or EACD w
sncon/wiselass  SALESMAN : YKN @ i
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T PAGE(S) : 2 @,..... = =

DESCRIPTION | LOC CQUANTITY . UNIT PRICE

| _ (SIN ) (SIN )
BBE-EBGBO-{F R/PANEL GARNISH 1~ 90.000 Qﬂ..ﬂj}"
339-28040-C0 R/PANEL LOWER GARNISH | 1 PCS 4l 100.000 muamr
771-28130-CO R/C/GRANISH CLIP(6) OUT 4 PCS” 3.500 14.00v
381-28120 WEATHERSTRIP BACK 1.” 110.000 11080v
311-23870 R/FLODOR PANEL 1/' 290.000 290

227 (ACRSOD)| JASON

G5T Epcl Amount : 1424.00
Specipl Dlscount :
GST @ 7 & : | 99.68
AOTOR CO. PTE.LTD.  GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE E0R GASH GOODS RECEIVED \ [ 1523.68
TOTAL E
PRINT BY : _
YKN 13/05/2019 15:14:10 \‘i\



Bid 1P An A AR SEET Tovora OPELS W
fONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Genuine Parts [ENNNNEEIE cewomersm™ . .

lend Office: Mo 3 Kallang Way 24, FOMNG TAT Bulding Singapons 347483

ol GTADAGN, BTATRESNS Fus: GTI00SB0, BTATTINT Websiter www fongtat co TOYOTA OPEL OEM PANTS m
Yain Branch (Towng: J55-357 Serangoon Roas Singapore 18115 Tal msa:n BGAUELT mwmuzs ST ET4TEIe: : _

nic G290T168, 62947354, APUIS0ST
mad Agrpneh@mboe) singrel com. g fi74PERTH A2EESITY B 4550
GE Aag Mo - 1853014388 MITEUBIEH

UPRaTON
TEL: a7a54551 =4 @ -!I TOKICD _ @ Malr

— TapRhd —Tmar s

LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD  LHMSNoAMYUMDMON T X INVUIE“'E ——

.

SIN MING DRIVE TEL: EI0ANE (4565 TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA0A3BEM) = Y -
~01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY wapNFonopy ~ INVOICE DATE ¢ : 17/09/201F ~ —— 5
GAPORE 576722 TR 29982 CREDIT TERMS : 30 DAYS T8 Wi GED w
. SALES DRDER NO.: vy ) .
T emaaw SALESMAN : YEN
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 et page ,
| DESCRIPTION LOC. | QUANTITY
(SIN ) (SIN )
656-28060 MEMBER,RR FLOOR CROSS,NOS I 1 PCS 110.000 llﬂ.ﬂﬂ?
205-28020 REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY.RR I 1 PCS 55.000 35.‘.‘]0',-
22 (ACRS0) JASON
G5T Excl Amount @ 205.00
Special Discount :
GST @ 7 % : 14.35

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS S50LD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH GOORS RECENED LY
TOTAL 219.35
PRINT BY : [

YKN 17/09/2019 16:45:28 {

IGNATURE SISNATURE



AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

AP ARIELE

FONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE.LTD.

)
Genuine Ports

[

TOYOTA OPEL & !

GEMLENE PAATE

fsad Ofioe Mo, 3 Kalang Wy 24, FONG TAT Buliding Sengapors 347403

wl ﬂld'a-tm{l-tm;hi Fo: ST400880, @T4TTART Wabmibe mtl'ﬂ!ng‘ul. Coem — L. Hm TOYOTA OPEL DEM PARTS
Aain Branch (Towr). 355-357 Seeangoon Rosd Singanors 210115 Tel 62085337, 0 TEL: ST42E8S A2G49ET7 AT4TIRE
mxc U158, 42947984, 62995021 T ARea7s Sooesan) 745oKM

[..w.,.m. A—@@

mad fgrprt@moon] singnat com sg
MITSUBISHPROTON
W TEL S298isy] !Eﬁﬁ.*ﬂﬂﬂb’lll’ﬁatgchl i) L
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD Lunm’;‘;‘mm TAR fRPOTCE e mne
SIN MING DRIVE 15 G seae 1A% INVOICE NO.: CLAOA319LL. '[&’. ® G
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTD CITY 574388 INVOICE DATE  : 17/09/2028" . . .':;::;.:;.':"'
GAPORE 575722 MADANFORDOW  cREDIT TERMS  : 30 DAYS <z
@i  SALES ORDER NO.: ASE Dn
ARCOWWS BUSS  SALESMAN : YKN @@ @ g
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T PAGE(S) : 1 S - N =
DESCRIPTION | LOC. | QUANTITY : UNIT PRICE
|~ (SIN) (SIN )
SET=2008T— T CLAMP,HOSE TPCE] 107000 IO 0T
22 (ACRS0) JASON
GST Ekcl Amount : 10.00
Specipl Discount :
GST @ 7 % t 0.70

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETUAMNABLE FOR CASH GO0DE RECEIVED | = 1;_\\ ( 10.70
PRINT BY : f
YEM 17/09/2019 08:14:52
IGNATURE (R85 SfEMTUHE
Y AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:
Bid X AR L3 TOYOTA OPEL & W
JONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Genuine Parts  [IND e

waci Cifice: Mo 3 Kalang Way 24, FONG TAT Bulding Singupons 34 7480

. ETADACEE, BT4TH200 Fax: ATL00080, 67477481 Wabeite: www iongiat.corm MISSAN TOYOTA DPEL OEM PANTS
iy Bemnch [Townk 355-357 Serangoon Foad Sirgapoms 18115 Tek E28A555], B2948E32 TE E‘i‘ﬁ&lﬂ'.?ﬂ?ﬂs Fraren
ﬂﬂﬂ:‘n‘ﬂ‘ﬁﬂ. A204TX5, 1005021 f7476E7E SPRG5133 67455824

3 g e Com. 5

Sy o

WITSUEHUPROTON
A T 7% 4 __Cleedes SR
LAT HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTO ey FRNUOTCE a
SIN MING DRIVE T s sisiass TA% INVOICE NO.: CLA04322 = E @ @
—01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY A743588 INVOICE DATE 17 /09/2 e s, W
GAPORE 575722 MAIDA/FORDDY  CREDIT TERMS

TEL: |35

e A A% e B

5T 20368 SALES ORDER NO.
AlRcoMMwiS BLASE  SALESHAN
TEL g
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 B s PAGE(S)
DESCAIPTION | Loc. | auanTITY |
| i ,
101-28550 FR W/S GLASS 1 PC
22 (ACRS0) JASON o
GST Excl
Special D
GST @ 7 %

30 DﬂYE - i
S0 w

r @e0C
1 e St -‘“H -
UNIT PRICE |
{SIN ) (SIN )
§00.000 600.00y/
Amount 600.00
iscount :
1 42.00

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOODS S0LD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH
PRIHT BY :

GOODSIREQEINVED

Tom) [ 642.00



' AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:
gﬂ%$4AA1F ’i:a-] ( [r TOYOT” DPEL'@' H
FONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. '39"“*"' e e -

ismd Office: Mo 3 Kallang Wy 24, FOMG TAT Buiiding Singapomn 347483

o E7404E00, §74THIU2 Fas: 67490080, BTATTART Wabaie. www longtat.com NISSAN TOVDTA DPEL GEM PARTS “‘Ema @
Auin Grmnch (Town): 355-357 Seeangoan Food Singapors 718112 Tal. 285N, E2REIE T “ariaanes aoganeas G14TORR "I-

?ﬂh‘:‘ﬂi"ﬁﬂ. mmﬁﬁ‘q GT42BTH B29BE11) ET455424
—— S—y ;
SR e Ry CleedeD | @ A
[AT HUAT (WENG KEE) WOTOR PTE LT1D  Lymi ‘it == TAX ™ "FRNOT CE ]
SIN MING DRIVE HONOA/YUNOM BN ¢ TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA0S1B5=— l}@ .@ Q
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY G INVOICE DATE : 04/10/2038 - ‘B e, =
GAPORE 575722 MUDAFORDON  CREDIT TERMS ¢ 30 DAYS i pm
B s SALES ORDER NO.: acs @"‘
mmcon/wss GLass  SALESMAN : YKN @.@ @ E
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T et PAGE(S) : 1 S, i NP

| DESCRIFTION | LOC. | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE !

(SIN ) (SIN )
899-28070 INSULATOR BATTERY 1 pcsy” 40.000 40.00V"
234-28190 BRACKET RESERVOIR 1 PCS|e” 40.000 40.00y
742-28080 WIPER PANEL INSULATOR | i pCsy” BO.000 B80.00
eSS = SR e —pos~—~<—8§ 000 5500
730-28761-CD R/FENDER GARNISH R 1 PCS” 580.000 580.00V
740-28791-C0 R/FENDER GARNISH L 1 PCS 580.000 580.00V
FE RS R R e R R R RO RS A T | s ~ e

GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD.

TOTAL }

IBNATURE joron fsianaTURE

P b ARRLE [@ﬁ"‘ﬁfi? oPELS W
7ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Genuine Parts [l _—

jead Oifice: No. 3 Kallang Way 1A, FONG TAT Buildng Sngapors 347403

o ET4D4E08, BT4TIOND Fax ST400800, 87477401 Websie: wws fonglat.com mssay ovora oreL cempants | MMEZDa &
s Biranch (Townt) 255-357 Sarangeon Foad Singapces 218115 Tat GROBSIXN, AXMESIY o= o eann con tamns priraocn "F——- "‘

i E29E2158, B2942304, 20501 £74I6ATE S258531) GTAS5E4 [Geming Parts |

il fgrprer@mboel sngreL. oom. ag

OB Reg Mo.: 1ORI0145A M
TOKICO AISIL
 LAT HUAT {MENGKEE} MOTORPTE LTO—LHNT 5y - % :—“] @

SIN MING DRIVE HONDA/HYUNDAI DIV Tnx INVOICE NO.: CLADB1BS _ :
-01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY TEL ESTSMASIN INVOICE DATE @ 04/10/208% % Iﬁ A m
GAPORE 675722 MATDA/FORD DIV CREDIT TERMS «+ 30 DAYS . ==

@ SALES ORDER NO.: s %@ e

ancon/wisaass SALESMAN : YEN @

TE - & et - P 240 A
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T weas | GE(S) : 8 ._...® =2 7 =

DESCRIPTION | LoC. | QUANTITY
(SIN ) (SIN )
22T (ACRS0)| JASON
BST Emxcl Amount : 1395.00
Special Dlscount :
GST @ 7 % H 97 .65

#OTOR CO. PTE.LTD. GOODS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOR CASH

PRINT BY :
YEN 04/10/2019 09:15:26

GEIVED \
'q mm_i( 1492.65



AUTHORISED STOCKISTS:

P AP ARIRLE [ TOYOT DPELS W4
‘ONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. Genuine Parts [0

mad Offop ki 3 Kabang oy 24, FOMWG TAT Bubcing Sogapons 347450

W BTADADOR, GTATHZUE Foc STADORBD. BTATT4AY Wetmita: www Songiat.com wssan ovunaores oen pasts | MDA o @
lisirs Bemnch [Townd: 355-357 Serangoon foad Singapere J18115 Tet £200531), E28MBETT -3 oo lopany £r0qg837 67470290 [ Genuine Parts | A

- SEDANIDN, QESCEROL, REDIH S ioears eoasen aTassiz | —oomme Parts |

maf. Rgrpeet@msca ) pegnel comL g

: MITELIEISHI/PROTON
CE Rag Mo 1885014385 - 7 'ﬁmﬁl ;-#‘ @ -EE*FB?- e Akstr
HM1 “IENSOTCE
SIN MING DRIVE A T O TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA0B186— ] @, (v
01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY " aT40888 INVOICE DATE  : 04/10/2088)> N e
GAPORE 575722 muaroROON  CREDIT TERMS @ 30 DAYS <= =
J T EE SALES ORDER NO.: Vi €D v
ancon/ws Gss  SALESMAN : YKN @,@ @ el
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 T PAGE(S) b1 . LT -—é—E

LOC. | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE

(SIN )
310-30011-C0 R/HDDX COVER 1 m:s/ 30.000 20.00 V

DESCRIPTION

22T (ACR50)| JASON

BST Ekcl Amount : 30.00
Epec;#l Discount : .
GST @7 % : 2.10

PRINT BY 3
YEN 04/10/2019 09:17:56

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GO0DS SOLD ARE NOT RETUANABLE FOR CASH GOD CEIVED 32.10
TOTAL

IGMATURE =2 dianaTure



AUTHORISED ﬁ'TDGHIE‘TE.

Ei%*%ﬁhﬁe&’dﬂ { [ TOYOTY DuEE!'une w7
FONG TAT MOTOR CO. PTE.LTD. Genuine Parts (CIII0E L. 8

dmmed O M. 3 Waliarg Wy 24, FOMG TAT Building Sngapore 347403

Bt B7404098, 87470200 Fax: 57230900, 67477481 Wabaite: www longtat som HESSAN TOYOTA OPEL BEM PARTS @
Amn Branc (Town): 385357 Sarangoon Road Sngapoes 218118 Tat 2005333, 2940832 {5~ ¢iones poceyead 67470002 | [ Gemuine Parts | :‘

" E3087 155, AXGAZIG, ADEISO2T 743087H S208RNYY ATASSEN
i fgrpres@miboe] singnet com.ug
e e TE k<> W= 100 (o B @ 2
UTOR—PTE LTO Hfinl Slapemot an“-mwﬂ'trt
) SIN MING DRIVE MMDANTINOAION  TAX INVOICE NO.: CLA0SS02-— @J @, G
\~01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY S i INVOICE DATE  : 11/10/2088'= BV .Z. ww
IGAPORE 575722 MamaFORDON  CREDIT TERMS ¢ 30 DAYS .
a0 SALES ORDER NO.: ACE @L&im ﬂ
uncon/wrscLass  SALESMAN : YKN @. @ g
GST Reg. No.: M2f0059747-8 T e  PABE(S) 21 X eEe N =

DESCRIPTION | LoC. | QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE |

o (SIN ) (SIN )
*130-28080 HuTﬂRiﬂSS$ REAR WIPER | 1 PCS 250.000 Eﬁﬂ.ﬂﬂuf
1227 (ACRS0)| JASON
G5T Epcl Amount : 250.00
Specipl Discount :
65T B 7 % 1 17.50

GOOMS SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOA CASH GOODS RECEIVED

L = 2 { LY i
LTD. ' TOTAL | 267.580
PRINT BY : -

YEKN 11/10/2019 09:27:22

SIGNATURE SIGNATURE

TLITVC T = e
TONG TATMOTOR CO.PTE.LTD. Genuine Parts Eolralh, Ofwsersms oo

imndl Officn: Ma. 3 Kaliang Way 24, FOND TAT Buiiding Bingapom 347400

ol BrAGL008, ATLTEIUD Fax T4000E0, AT4TT4EY Vatale. www longlal.com MISSAN TUVOTA OFEL 0EM PARTE
s Branch (Town): X55-357 Serangaon Aoad Singapors 18113 Tel: 82085137, BI940432 TEL RTIIERS3 EraenaTd ETeTENE |. ! -

i 2992158, 6oRdII- E2RO50T)

st 3 3 Minont.comag GrA2GETE ERESTYY GTARSAN
B Aag Me. 1BEI0IL35A !Irllm:s-s;;gim '-f‘ < = I‘.‘.‘JK!CO |__—__!| @ ::_T
SIN MING DRIVE wonsouon 7, Mfr 3¢ T{ 05481 [ = S
T mmsnagAX INVOICE NO.: CL4 e |§1 @
01/#04-02 SIN MING AUTO CITY s [NVOICE DATE mflwzﬂwf— po
APORE 575722 MADATOROON  CREDIT TERMS  : 30 DAYS m ,
*Gene  SALES ORDER NO.: o ER D w
AcoN/WS 1285 SALESMAN : YKN @ = @ A
GST Reg. No.: M2-0059747-8 e PAGE(S) L1 :
DESCRIPTION LOC. i QUANTITY LUNIT PRICE |
(SIN | (8IN ) ¢

72-20021 R/C/GRANISH CLIP (&6, INNER 5 1.500 7.50
2T (ACR50) JASON

GST Ex¢l Amount 7.50

Special Discount :
GST @ 7 4 ' 0.53

FRINT BY

Vi 1M AMAIYYIO 9 48:87:9

AOTOR CO. PTE. LTD. GOO0S SOLD ARE NOT RETURNABLE FOIA CASH Gozna RECEIVED |



I 74 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

.?.#_. 51 Uibl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 8256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg No. 15-96071868-R

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD “Rel  CS/UOI19016102/Kaf3e2

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
ooty cuponeorses o 2o | [N

Policy No. DHOM110137351405
Claim No. M11D08071808

Assign From

AR,
Yehic

[Make & Model TOYOTA ESTIMA (A)

Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. ACRS500167501 Colour METALLIC DARK
MAROON
Odometer 47235 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN 7 mm
Rear Tyre |225/50 R18 MICHELIN T mm

iption of Damages B =l
REAR

DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.

Idmt Date 05/08/2018

Survey held at LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01/02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5882,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS. WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industnal Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: B258 3581 FAX: B256 4115
Reg. No: 190607T198R GST Reg. No. 19-0807188-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. EN 222T

1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDINGS NECESSARY
1|REAR BUMPER BENT
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER LH MISSING
1|REAR BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER RH DENTED
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH BROKEN
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER SPONGE LH CRACKED
1|REAR BUMPER CORNER SPONGE RH CRACKED
1|REAR TAILGATE BENT
1|REAR TAILGATE ESTIMA EMBLEM NECESSARY
1|REAR TAILGATE AERAS EMBLEM NECESSARY
1|REAR TOYOTA LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK MECHANISM DENTED
1|REAR END PANEL ASSY BENT
1|REAR END PANEL TRIM GARNISH (UPP) CRACKED
1|REAR END PANEL TRIM GARNISH (LOWER) BUCKLED
4|REAR END PANEL TRIM GARNISH CLIPS @$3 50 NECESSARY
1|REAR LUGGAGE TRIM (FABRIC} SERVICEABLE
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISH LH BUCKLED
1|REAR FENDER INNER TRIM GARNISH RH DEFORMED
1|REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP DENTED /
DISTORTED
1|REAR LUGGAGE PANEL BENT
1|BONNET BENT
1|BONNET HINGE LH BENT
1|BONNET HINGE RH BENT
1|BONNET LOCK BENT
1|BONNET RUBBER SEAL cuT
1|BONNET INSULATION DEFORMED
1|RADIATOR TOP COVER CRACKED
5|RADIATOR TOP COVER CLIPS @52 00 NECESSARY
1|FRONT BUMPER CRACKED
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT
1|FRONT BUMPER SPONGE CRACKED
4|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$1 50 NECESSARY

Report Ref No. CS/UDI18016102/Kqf3e2

20.00
2000
130.00
230.00
80.00
100.00
14.00
380.00
580.00
580.00
110.00

280.00
180.00
25.00
25.00
3500
25.00
100.00
80.00
10.00
210.00
140.00
35.00
6.00

Faga No.:1ol4

130.00

90.00
100.00
14.00

580.00
580.00
110.00

290.00
180.00
2500
25.00
35.00
25.00
100.00
80.00
10.00
210.00
14000
35.00
6.00




! ” V LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

#‘A‘—. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Uibi ingusirial Park, Singapore 4089833
TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: 8258 4315
Regq. No: 199607198R GST Reg MNo. 18-9607198-R

r——— | BT e————
o | - i - 4

y J Desc g or . i | 1 "-':'i.i::.:..'_i::':_?l‘.
FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE (CENTRE) CRACKED
FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER LH MISSING 2200 2200
FRONT BUMPER SIDE TRIM LH CRACKED 2200 22.00
FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE CRACKED 170.00 170.00
FRONT RADIATOR GRILLE LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 30.00 3000
SIGNAL LAMP SOCKET + BULB LH BROKEN 20.00 20,00
HEADLAMP LH BROKEN 600.00 600.00
HEADLAMP RH MTG BROKEN 600.00 B00.00
HID BULB LH BROKEN 150.00 150,00
HID CONTROL UNIT LH DENTED 280.00 260.00
FRONT FENDER LH BUCKLED 170.00 170.00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL BENT 400.00 400.00
FRONT BRACE PANEL BENT 45.00 45.00
AlR CON AIR GUIDE UPP LH CRACKED 20.00 20.00
1|AIR CON AIR GUIDE UPP RH CRACKED 20.00 20.00
1|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET LH DISTORTED 32.00 32.00

. R R I e

1|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET RH DISTORTED 32.00 3200
1|RADIATOR TOP FRAME CRACKED 40.00 40.00
1|RADIATOR PUNCTURE 500.00 §00.00

1|AIR CON CONDENSER BENT / PUNCTURE 350.00 350.00
1|BATTERY BRACKET BENT 20.00 20.00

1|BATTERY INSULATION COVER CRACKED 40.00 40.00
1|AIR CLEANER BOX CRACKED 320.00 320.00
1|FAN SHROUD CRACKED 105.00 105.00

1|AIR CON FAN MOTOR JAMMED 170.00 170.00
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTCOR JAMMED 170.00 170.00
AlR CON FAN BLADE CRACKED B5.00 85.00
RADIATOR FAN BLADE CRACKED 75.00 75.00
COOLANT (ORIGINAL - £ LITRES) NECESSARY 22.00 200
EXHALUST MANIFOLD COVER DENTED B85.00 85.00
ENGINE MOUNTING LH SERVICEABLE B5.00
ENGINE MOUNTING RH SERVICEABLE 110.00 -
RADIATOR BOTTOM HOSE PUNCTURE 22.00 22.00
RADIATOR UPP HOSE cuT 2200 2200
WIPER GARNISH CRACKED 220.00 220.00
4|WIPER GARNISH CLIPS @32.50 NECESSARY 10.00 10.00

—

~h A A& _A _A _A& -4 _a

Repor Ref No. CS/UOI18016102/Kqgf3e2



y L7 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
-V §1 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: B258 3561 FAX: B258 4315

Reg. No: 189807108R GST Reg. No. 18-0607198-R Page Mo 3 ol 4

P 3 PR T
1 1 |' |-L|'|' of | = 5 .
RS TR -

| - 1 L

1|WIPER PANEL DENTED 135.00 135.00
1|BRAKE RESERVOIR TANK DENTED 76.00 75.00
1|BRAKE RESERVOIR TANK BRACKET BENT 40.00 40.00
1|WIPER PANEL HEAT INSULATION CRACKED 85.00 BO.0O
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN C/W MOLULDING |CRACKED 600.00 600.00
1|WIPER MOTOR (ADDITIONAL) JAMMED 250.00 250.00
1|REAR LUGGAGE PANEL REINFORCE (ADDITIONAL) BENT 85.00 8500
1|REAR LUGGAGE PANEL FLOOR MEMBER (ADDITIONAL) [BENT 110.00 110.00
5|REAR END PANEL CLIP GROMMETS @31.50 NECESSARY 7.50 750
(ADDITIONAL)
1|REAR HOOK COVER RH (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 3000 30.00
COST PLUS 20% 222930 2.113.30
13,375.80 12.679.80
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 {SEENTj REAR REVERSING SENSOR WITH INSTALLATION  |CRACKED 200.00 200.00
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) MISSING 35.00 35.00
1|BRAKE FLUID (SN} NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
1]IU BRACKET (SN NECESSARY 15.00 15.00
265.00 26500
LABOUR
TOWING FEE. (NPA) - -
TO DISMANTLE + REFIX REAR WINDSCREEN. 120.00 120.00
TO DISMANTLE + RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN 140.00 120.00
TO SUPPLY WINDSCREEN SEALANT (X2), B0.00 80.00
TO SUPPLY FRONT UV FILM + INSTALLATION 350.00 280.00
TO DISMANTLE + RENEW REAR FENDER, END PANEL 180.00 150.00
TE%I:M GARNISH (X3), TO REMOVE + REFIX 3RD SEAT,
TO APPLY UNDERBODY UNDERCOATING (TUFF COAT) 25000 210.00
TO DISMANTLE + RENEW AIR CON CONDENSER + 100.00 100.00
REFILL GAS.
TO CHECK WIRING = REPAIR 40.00 4000
TO DISMANTLE + RENEW ENGINE MOUNTINGS (X2] NOT NECESSARY BO.OO .
TO CHECK / ERASE FAULT CODES USING DIAGNOSTIC B0.00 80.00
TO REMOVE + REFIX REVERSE CAMERA + CABLE. 60.00 §0.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI180168102/Kqgf3e2



! ” ” LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

ﬂ#. 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusirial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 8258 3581 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg No: 189607108R GST Reg No. 16-0607198-R

TO STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY INCLUDING CUTTING & 1.600.00 1.500.00
WELDING, TO KNOGK DENTS ON REAR TAIL LAMP
PANEL LH & RH, REAR FENDER LH & RH AND RENEW OF

PARTS

TO SPRAY PAINT (REAR PORTION ONLY) 1,800.00 1,500.00
TO SUPPLY SOUND INSULATION + CUT + PASTE 100.00 100.00
(LUGGAGE PANEL).

TO STRAIGHTEN FRONT BODY INCLUDING CUTTING & 800.00 700.00

WELDING, TO KNOCK DENTS ON FRONT FENDER RH
AND RENEW OF PARTS.

TO SPRAY PAINT (FRONT PORTION ONLY) 800.00 800.00
TO CUT + WELD, TO RENEW ABOVE PARTS, 300.00 300.00
(ADDITIONAL]

KOMNG SENG CHEDNG
Licensed Appraiser

DISCLABER OF LUANELITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Repar is mede salsky bor the use snd bensfit of (s Cllent named on the frant page of this Ssport.




